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2023 BIDDER'S QUALIFICATION STATEMENT FOR THE 
CITY OF PLYMOUTH  

Submitted to 

The City of Plymouth, Sheboygan County, Wisconsin 

The undersigned certifies, under oath, the truth and correctness of all statements and of all 
answers to questions made hereinafter. 

NAME OF PERSON SUBMITTING STATEMENT: 

NAME OF FIRM: 

ADDRESS: 

TELEPHONE NUMBER: 

LOCATION OR PRINCIPAL OFFICE: 

CHECK ONE: 

Corporation   Partnership Individual Joint Venture Other 

Signature 

TYPE OF WORK SPECIALIZATION:  _____________________________________ 

1. How  many  years,  for  the  type  of  work  specialization  stated  above,  has  your
organization been in business as a Contractor?
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2. How many years has your organization been in business under its present business
name? Please note that bidding contractors shall have been in business for at least 7
years and must have restoration and reconstruction experience.  Please list the last 5
similar projects and completion date.

3. If a corporation, provide the following information:

a. Date of incorporation:

b. State of incorporation:

4. If individual or partnership provide the following information:

a. Date of organization:

b. Name and address of all partners (state whether general or limited partnership):

5. If  other  than  a  corporation  or  partnership,  describe  the  organization  and  name
principals:

6. List the percentage of work normally performed with your own work force.  List those
trades below:

7. Have you ever failed to complete any work awarded to you? If so, state when, where,
and why:
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8. Has any officer or partner of your organization ever been an officer or partner of
another organization that failed to complete a contract? If so, state the circumstances:

9a. List the names of the project, owner, architect, general contractor or construction 
manager, contract amount, current percent complete, and scheduled completion date 
of the major construction projects your organization:  
A. Has in progress at this time:

B. Expects to have in progress at the time of the performance period for this project:

10. List your trade references:

11. List your banking references:

12. List your bonding references:

A. Name and address of bonding company:

B. Limits of bonding capacity:
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13. Attach your Statement of Financial Conditions, including the latest regular
dated financial statement or balance sheet, which must contain the following items:

A. Current  Assets:  Cash,  joint  venture  accounts,  accounts  receivable,  notes
receivable, accrued interest on notes, deposits, materials, and prepaid
expenses, net fixed assets, and other assets.

B. Current Liabilities: Accounts payable, notes payable, accrued interest on
notes, provision for income taxes, advances received from owner, accrued
salaries, accrued payroll taxes, other liabilities, and capital (stock, authorized
and outstanding shares par values, and earned surplus).

C. Date of statement or balance sheet:

D. Name of firm preparing statement:

14. List below all previous work experience with the City of Plymouth:

15. How do you pre-qualify your subcontractors and suppliers?

16. How do you normally staff your projects (job-site management organization)? What
is the total number of full-time employees of your firm?
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